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[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

Re: Job Search 

From: 86 

To: ·hdr22@clintonemail.com· hdr22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: Job Search 

Thank you very much for reaching out to her on my behalf. I truly appreciate it. 

That's great advice, and I'll definitely reach out to her and offer my assistance. 

Thanks again . 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 

Subject: Re: Job Search 

My advice is to wait until she is confirmed and can finally hire people. Until then, you could offer to help her and get to know 
her even better during the process. She definitiely wants to hire you. Let me know what else I can do. 

All the best, Hillary 
.. • .. Oriainal Messaae .... • 
From: ,--I ____ _ 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06163583 Date: 09/26/2018 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06163583 Date: 09/26/2018 

Date: Mon, 9 Feb 2009 09:43:36 
To: ·hdr22@clintonemail.com· 
Subject: Job Search 

Madame Secretary, I wanted to keep you apprised of a couple of developments in my job search. 

Thanks very much, and hope things are going well over in Foggy Bottom. 
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